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Mr. Bruce Bzura, President
Madison Industries, Inc.

554 Waterworks Road

Old Bridge, New Jersey 08857

Re: In the Matter of Madison Industries, Inc.
Docket No: RCRA-02-2019-7109

Dear Mr. Bzura:

Enclosed is a copy of the fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CA/FQ) under
Section 3008 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act as amended, 42 U.S.C. ' 6928,
resolving the above referenced action. Pursuant to the terms of the CA/FO, the civil penalty must
be received by the Government on or before thirty (30) calendar days after February 12, 2020, the
date of the signature of the Final Order.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your cooperation in
this matter.

Sincerely,

YN/~

Amy R. Chester
Assistant Regional Counsel
212 637-3213

Enclosure

Internet Address (URL) e http://www.epa.gov
Recycled/Recyclable e Printed with Vegetable 0il Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 50% Postconsumer content)



ccw/encl:  Robert Gomez, Chief
Bureau of Hazardous Waste Compliance and Enforcement
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Code 09-03
9 Ewing Street
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420

Kevin Hildreth
Facility Manager
Madison Industries, Inc.
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REGION 2 -

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND
In the Matter of: FINAL ORDER

Madison Industries, Inc.
Docket No. RCRA-02-2019-7109

Respondent.

Proceeding under Section 3008 of the
Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended

This is a civil administrative proceeding instituted for injunctive relief and the assessment
of civil penalties pursuant to Section 3008 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act as amended by
various laws including the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act and the Hazardous and
Solid Waste Amendments of 1984, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6901, et seq. (referred to collectively as
“RCRA” or the “Act”) and the “Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative
Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits,” 40
Code of Federal Regulations (“C.F.R.”) Part 22.

Section 3006(b) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6926(b), provides that EPA’s Administrator may,
if certain criteria are met, authorize a state to operate a hazardous waste program (within the
meaning of Section 3006 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6926) in lieu of the regulations comprising the
federal hazardous waste program (the Federal Program). The State of New Jersey has been
authorized by EPA to conduct a hazardous waste program (“authorized state program™).

The State of New Jersey was authorized by EPA to conduct a hazardous waste program
on August 2, 1999 (64 Fed. Reg. 41823). At that time, the authorized state program incorporated
by reference, with some modifications, the regulations in the federal program at 40 C.F.R. Parts
124, 260-266, 268 and 270, as set forth in the 1993 edition. On December 16, 2002, New Jersey
was also authorized for the hazardous waste requirements promulgated by EPA between July 2,
1993 and July 31, 1998 (67 Fed. Reg. 76995). These changes became effective February 14,
2003. Thus, as of February 14, 2003, the authorized state program, with some modifications,
essentially incorporates by reference the regulations in the 1998 edition of the same Parts of Title



40 of the C.F.R. New Jersey's regulations that comprised the original state program, and that
were authorized in 1999, can be found in the New Jersey Register. See 28 N.J.R. 4606 (Oect. 21,
1996). The regulations authorized in 2002 can be found at 31 N.J.R.166 (Jan. 19, 1999). New
Jersey is not authorized for any HSWA regulations adopted by EPA after July 31, 1998, for
which EPA retains primary responsibility.

Section 3008(a) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a), authorizes EPA to enforce the
regulations constituting the authorized state program, and EPA retains primary responsibility for
the enforcement of certain requirements promulgated pursuant to HSWA.

The Complainant and Madison Industries, Inc. (“Respondent”) agree, by entering into
this CA/FO, that settlement of this matter upon the terms set forth in this CA/FO is an
appropriate means of resolving the claims specified in the Complaint, Compliance Order and
Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint) issued to Respondent on or about September 27,
2019 without litigation. The parties had a settlement discussion. The Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law set forth below, which pertain to times relevant to this proceeding, are not
intended, nor are they to be construed, as Respondent either admitting or denying such findings
and conclusions. No adjudicated findings of fact or conclusions of law have been made.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

L. In accordance with Section 3008(a)(2) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(2), EPA has given
the State of New Jersey notice of this action.

Respondent

2. Respondent is Madison Industries, Inc. (“Madison” or “Respondent™), established in
1962.

[IS)

Respondent, along with its sister company Old Bridge Chemicals, manufactures and has
manufactured a variety of inorganic chemicals including copper sulfate, copper
carbonate, zinc chloride and zinc sulfate at a 64-acre facility located at 554 Waterworks
Road, Old Bridge New Jersey 08857. Respondent primarily manufactures zine chemicals.

4. Respondent is a “person™ as that term is defined in Section 1004(15) of the Act, 42
U.S.C. § 6903(15), and 40 C.F.R. § 260.10 as incorporated by reference in New Jersey
Administrative Code (N.J.A.C.) 7:26G-4.1(a).

RCRA and Applicable Hazardous Waste Regulations

5, RCRA establishes a comprehensive federal regulatory program for the management of
hazardous waste and used oil. 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq.



10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

15,

Pursuant to Sections 3002(a) and 3004(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6922(a) and 6924(a),
the Administrator of EPA has promulgated regulations for the management of hazardous
waste including standards for generators and treatment, storage and disposal facilities.
These regulations are set forth in 40 C.F.R. Parts 260 through 279.

Respondent is and has been the “owner” and/or “operator” of the “facility” located in Old
Bridge, New Jersey as those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10, as incorporated by
reference in N.JLA.C. 7:26G-4.1(a).

In or about May 1993, Respondent notified EPA that it generates 1,000 kilograms or
more of non-acute hazardous waste in each calendar month at its facility in Old Bridge,
New Jersey. Respondent’s notification was made pursuant to Section 3010 of RCRA.

In response to the notification referenced above, EPA issued Respondent’s facility EPA
Identification Number NJD002460855.

Respondent is and has been a “generator” of “hazardous waste™ at the facility identified
in Paragraph 3 above as those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10, as incorporated by
reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-4.1(a).

The requirements for generators are set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 262, as incorporated by
reference at N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.

Respondent stores hazardous waste in an outdoor container storage area at its facility for
a finite period, at the end of which the hazardous waste is treated, disposed of or stored
elsewhere.

Respondent’s facility is a “storage” facility as that term is defined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10,
as incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-4.1(a).

Respondent never submitted a Part A or a Part B Permit Application to EPA or the State
of New Jersey for the facility identified in Paragraph 3 and never received “interim
status” or a hazardous waste permit to treat, store or dispose of hazardous waste at this
facility.

In March 2019, and prior and subsequent theréto, Respondent generated and continues to
generate 1000 kilograms (“kgs”) or more of hazardous waste in a calendar month at its
facility.



16.

17.

18.

18,

20.

21

22.

EPA’s Investigative and Enforcement Activities Related to this Settlement

On or about March 18, 2019, duly designated representatives of EPA conducted an
inspection of Respondent’s Old Bridge facility to determine Respondent’s compliance
with Subtitle C of RCRA and its implementing regulations, including New Jersey’s
authorized hazardous waste regulations (the “2019 Inspection™). The inspection was
conducted pursuant to Section 3007 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6927.

Pursuant to Section 3007 and 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6927 and 6928, on or about
May 30, 3019 EPA issued Respondent a combined Notice of Violation (“NOV™) and
Information Request Letter (“IRL”) regarding hazardous waste activities at its Old Bridge
facility.

On or about June 21, 2019, Respondent emailed EPA a certified response to EPA’s
combined NOV and IRL.

Other Actions Regarding the Facility

In or about November 2016, the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
(NJDEP) issued Respondent a Notice of Violation for failing to properly close hazardous
waste containers (supersacks) at its facility.

Respondent’s facility is part of the CPS/Madison Industries Superfund Site (Site), which
was listed on the National Priorities List in 1983. The Site includes the facility identified
in Paragraph 3 above, where Madison and Old Bridge Chemicals currently both operate,
as well as the adjacent CPS Chemical (“CPS™) facility, which closed in 2001. (BASF
Corporation is currently the owner of the CPS property). EPA signed an Administrative
Order on Consent for a Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study with Madison Industries
and Old Bridge Chemicals in 2015, and with CPS in 2005. Site remediation is occuring in
phases.

In September 2019, EPA approved a plan to address contaminated groundwater
emanating from both the Madison and CPS facilities, as well as contaminated soil on the
CPS property. Contaminated soil and surface water on the Madison property will be
addressed in a subsequent EPA proposed plan. Site contaminants include organic
compounds and metals, including copper, zinc, lead and cadmium. Inorganic
contamination (metals) predominately originate from the Madison facility.

Storage of Hazardous Waste Without a Permit

Pursuant to Section 3005 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6925 and 40 C.F.R. § 270.1 as
incorporated by reference by N.JLA.C. 7:26G-12.1(a), a RCRA permit or interim status is
required for the storage of hazardous waste.



23.

24,

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a), as incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.1(a),
a generator of 1,000 kilograms or more of hazardous waste in a calendar month (hereafter
referred to as a large quantity generator (“LQG™)) may accumulate hazardous waste on-
site for ninety (90) days or less without having a permit or interim status provided it
complies with all applicable requirements referenced therein, including 40 C.F.R.
Subparts C (Preparedness and Prevention), and I (Use and Management of Containers) of
40 C.F.R. Part 265, as incorporated by reference by NJAC 7:26G-9.1(a).

During at least the 2019 Inspection, Respondent failed to satisfy all the conditions
referenced in 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a), as incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-
6.1(a), which, if complied with, would have allowed Respondent to store hazardous waste
without interim status or a permit for up to 90 days at its facility. These conditions
included Respondent’s:

a. failure to mark each hazardous waste container with the words *hazardous waste”
as required by 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(3) as incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C.
7:26G-6.1(a);

b. failure to clearly mark each container with the date hazardous waste accumulation
in that container began as required by 40 C.F.R. § 262.34((a)(2) as incorporated
by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.1(a);

c. failure to keep all containers closed except when adding or removing hazardous
waste as required by 40 C.F.R. § 265.173, as referenced by 262.34(a)(1)(1) as
incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.1(a);

d. failure to transfer hazardous waste from containers in poor condition to a
container in good condition as required by 40 C.F.R. § 265.171, as referenced by
262.34(a)(1)(i) as incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.1(a);

e. failure to store waste in compatible containers as required by 40 C.F.R. § 265.172,
as referenced by 262.34(a)(1)(i) as incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-
6.1(a);

f. failure to properly conduct weekly inspection of all hazardous waste containers in
the container storage area as required by 40 C.F.R. § 265.174 as referenced by
262.34(a)(1)(i) incorporated by reference by N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.1(a); and

g. failure to maintain and operate the facility in a manner to minimize the possibility
of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous
waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil or surface water which could
threaten human health or the environment, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 265.31, as
referenced by 262.34(a)(4) as incorporated by reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.1(a).
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25,

26.

21,

28.

29;

30.

31.

32.

33,

Respondent’s storage of hazardous waste during at least the 2019 Inspection without
interim status or a permit is a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(c) as incorporated by
reference by NJAC. 7:26G-12.1(a), and of Section 3005 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925.

Failure to Minimize Risks of Fire, Explosion and Releases

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 265.1(b), as incorporated by N.J.A.C. 7:26G-9.1(a), facilities in
existence on or before November 19, 1980 are subject to the requirements set forth in 40
C.F.R. Part 265 or the equivalent authorized State program.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 265.31, as incorporated by N.J.A.C. 7:26(G-9.1(a), facilities must
be maintained and operated to minimize the possibility of a fire, explosion, or any
unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste
constituents to air, soil or surface water which could threaten human health or the
environment.

During at least the 2019 Inspection, Respondent stored white powdery hazardous waste
in supersacks in an uncovered outdoor container storage area. Some of the supersacks
containing hazardous waste were open, torn, ruptured and/or porous.

During at least the 2019 Inspection, hazardous waste and/or hazardous waste constituents
were present on the ground of the open-air container storage area.

During at least the 2019 Inspection, hazardous waste and/or hazardous waste constituents
were present on the floor/surface of an asphalt pad, which was located outdoors, adjacent
to the container storage area. Areas of the asphalt pad were cracked and/or crumbling,
and the pad was and is located adjacent to an earthen unlined area.

At least some of the un-containerized hazardous waste and/or hazardous constituents
referenced above was released from Respondent’s hazardous waste storage containers.

The actions or inaction that led to the presence of un-containerized hazardous waste or
hazardous waste constituents on the ground at Respondent’s facility as set forth in
Paragraphs 29 -31 above, constitute a failure by Respondent to maintain and/or operate
its facility in a manner minimizing the possibility of any unplanned sudden or non-
sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil or surface
water which could threaten human health or the environment.

Respondent’s failure to maintain and operate its facility in a manner to minimize the
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to the air, soil or surface
water as stated above constitutes a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 265.31, as incorporated by
N.J.A.C. 7:26G-9.1(a).



CONSENT AGREEMENT

Pursuant to Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928, and 40 C.F.R. § 22.18 of the
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and
the Revocation or Suspension of Permits, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties hereto,
and voluntarily and knowingly accepted by Respondent that, for purposes of this Consent
Agreement and in the interest of settling this matter expeditiously without the time, expense or
uncertainty of a formal adjudicatory hearing on the merits, Respondent: (a) admits the
jurisdictional basis for EPA prosecuting this case; (b) neither admits nor denies the allegations in
the Complaint issued by EPA in this matter, nor the above EPA's Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law; (c) consents to the assessment of the civil penalty as set forth below; (d)
consents to the issuance of the Final Order incorporating all the provisions of this Consent
Agreement; and (e) waives its right to contest or appeal that Final Order.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.31(b), the executed Consent Agreement and accompanying
Final Order (“CA/FO”) shall become effective and binding when filed with the Regional Hearing
Clerk of the Agency, Region 2 (such date henceforth referred to as the “effective date”).

It is further hereby agreed by and between Complainant and Respondent, and voluntarily
accepted by Respondent, that there shall be compliance with the following terms and conditions:

1. Respondent shall hereinafter, at its facility, comply with RCRA and all applicable
New Jersey authorized hazardous waste regulations relating to the generation and
management of hazardous waste, including:

a. maintaining and operating its facility in a manner that minimizes the possibility
of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous
waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil or surface water which could
threaten human health or the environment pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 265.31, as
incorporated by N.J.A.C. 7:26G-9.1(a);

b. complying with all applicable and appropriate provisions for the short-term
accumulation of hazardous waste by generators including the provisions for
generators set forth or referenced 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a), as incorporated by
reference in N.J.A.C. 7:26G-6.1(a) provided hazardous waste is accumulated on
site for 90 days or less.

c. as an alternative to compliance with the generator provisions identified in
Paragraph 1b, Respondent shall obtain and comply with a hazardous waste
storage permit from the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection.
However, Respondent must comply with the appropriate requirements referenced
in Paragraph 1b above until a hazardous waste storage permit is issued to the
facility and effective.



Respondent hereby certifies that, as of the date of its signature to this Agreement,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, it is in compliance with all applicable
requirements of RCRA and its implementing regulations relating to the generation
and management of hazardous waste at its facility.

Any responses, documentation, and other communications submitted in
connection with this Consent Agreement shall be sent to:

John Wilk

Hazardous Waste Compliance Section

RCRA Compliance Branch

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency — Region 2
290 Broadway — 21 Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

and

Amy Chester
Assistant Regional Counsel
Office of Regional Counsel

US Environmental Protection Agency
290 Broadway, 16" floor
New York, New York 10007-1866

EPA shall address any written communication related to this matter to
Respondent at the following address:

Kevin Hildreth

Facility Manager

Madison Industries, Inc.

554 Waterworks Road

Old Bridge, New Jersey 08857

Respondent shall pay a civil penalty to EPA in the amount of sixty-one thousand
dollars ($61,000). Such payment shall be made by cashier’s check, certified
check or by electronic fund transfer (EFT). If the payment is made by check, then
the check shall be made payable to the “Treasurer, United States of America,”
and shall be mailed to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center



P.O. Box 979077
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

The check shall be identified with a notation thereon listing the following: In re Madison
Industries, Inc., Docket Number RCRA 02-2019-7109.

Alternatively, if Respondent chooses to make the payment by EFT, Respondent shall then
provide the following information to its remitter bank:

a.
b.

C.

Amount of Payment

SWIFT address: FRNYUS33, 33 Liberty Street, New York, New York 10045
Account Code for Federal Reserve Bank of New York receiving payment:
68010727

Federal Reserve Bank of New York ABA routing number: 021030004

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read: D 68010727 Environmental
Protection Agency

Name of Respondent: Madison Industries, Inc.

Case docket number: RCRA-02-2019-7109

The payment must be received at the above address (or account of EPA) on or
before thirty (30) calendar days after the date of the signature of the Final Order,
which is located at the end of this CA/FO.

Payment instructions:

Payment shall be in accordance with the instructions set forth in this paragraph. If
Respondent makes payment by cashier’s check or certified check, such check
shall be received at the above-listed address on or before the time period specified
in Paragraph 5. If Respondent makes payments by the EFT method, such EFT
shall be received on or before the time period specified in Paragraph 5.

Whether Respondent makes payment by cashier’s check, certified check or by the
EFT method, Respondent shall, promptly when payment has been made, furnish
reasonable proof that the required payment has been made, and such proof shall
be furnished to the EPA individuals identified above in Paragraph 3.

Failure to pay the specified amount in full within the time period set forth above
may result in referral of this matter to the United States Department of Justice or
the United States Department of the Treasury for collection.

Furthermore, if the required payment is not received on or before the date when
such payment is due under the terms of this document, interest therefore shall be
assessed at the annual rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant

9



10.

11

12,

to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, on the overdue amount from the date such payment was to
have been made through the date such payment has been received. In addition, a
late payment handling charge of $15.00 will be assessed for each thirty 30) day
period or any portion thereof, following the date any such payment was to have
been received, in which payment of the amount(s) remains in arrears. In addition,
a 6% per annum penalty will be applied to any principal amount that has not been
received by the EPA within ninety (90) days of the date for which such payment
was required hereto to have been made.

The civil penalty provided for in this section constitutes a penalty within the
meaning of 26 U.S.C. § 162(f).

Complainant shall mail to Respondent (or to the representative designated below)
a copy of the fully executed Consent Agreement and accompanying executed
Final Order, and Respondent consents to service upon such representative by an
employee of EPA other than the Regional Hearing Clerk of EPA, Region 2:

Bruce Bzura, President
Madison Industries, Inc.

554 Waterworks Road

Old Bridge, New Jersey 08857.

Respondent has read this Consent Agreement, understands its terms, and consents
to the issuance of the Final Order accompanying this Consent Agreement.
Respondent further consents to making payment of the entire amount of the civil
penalty in accordance with the terms and schedule set forth above.

This CA/FO does not waive, extinguish or otherwise affect Respondent’s
obligation to comply with all provisions of RCRA and the regulations
promulgated thereto including New Jersey’s authorized hazardous waste program,
nor is it intended or to be construed to be a ruling on or determination of any issue
related to any federal, state or local permit.

Nothing in this document is intended or construed to waive, prejudice or
otherwise affect the right of EPA, or the United States, from pursuing any
appropriate remedy, sanction or penalty prescribed by law against Respondent, if
Respondent has made any material misrepresentations or has provided materially
false information in any document submitted in connection with this proceeding.

This Consent Agreement is being voluntarily and knowingly entered into by the
parties to resolve the RCRA claims alleged in the administrative Complaint issued
in this action and upon Respondent making full payment of the penalty amount
set forth above. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall affect the

10



15

14.

15

16,

I7.

18.

authority of the EPA (or the United States on behalf of EPA) to pursue appropriate
injunctive relief or otherwise seek equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any
violation(s) of law.

Respondent waives its right to request a hearing on this Consent Agreement, or the
Final Order included herein, including any right to contest any allegations in the
complaint or EPA’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law contained within
this document.

Respondent agrees not to contest the validity or any term of this Consent
Agreement and Final Order in any action, suit or proceeding brought by the United
States on behalf of EPA to: (a) enforce this Consent Agreement and Final Order; or
b) enforce a judgment relating to this Consent Agreement and Final Order. Any
failure by Respondent to perform fully any requirement herein will be considered a
violation of this Consent Agreement and Final Order and may subject Respondent
to a civil judicial action by the United States to enforce the provisions of this
Consent Agreement and Final Order.

Respondent waives any right it might possess to seek or obtain judicial review of
the Final Order incorporating this Consent Agreement pursuant to Section 10(c) of
the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 704, and/or under any other
applicable law.

This Consent Agreement and any provision herein shall not be construed as an
admission of liability in any adjudicatory or administrative proceeding, except in
an action, suit or proceeding to enforce this Consent Agreement or any of its terms
and conditions.

Each party shall bear its own costs and fees in connection with this proceeding.

The signatory for the Respondent certifies that: a) he or she is duly and fully
authorized to enter into and ratify this Consent Agreement and all the terms,
conditions and requirements set forth in this Consent Agreement; and b) he or she
is duly and fully authorized to bind the party on behalf of whom (which) he or she
is entering this Consent Agreement to comply with and abide by all the terms,
conditions and requirements of this Consent Agreement.
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In the Matter of Madison Industries, Inc.

Docket Number RCRA-02-2019-7109

RESPONDENT:

BY: %

(Signature) &

NAME: Bruce Bzure

(Please Print)

TITLE: pf(S‘a dt:w f_

DATE: i{/24 /2020
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In the Matter of Madison Industries, Inc.
Docket Number RCRA-02-2019-7109

COMPLAINQ NT:
) #{'f :’l/k =

Do ,_L\ﬁf’ostﬁ, Director

fiforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2

290 Broadway, 21% floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

FEB 11 2020

DATE:
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In the Matter of Madison Industries, Inc.
Docket Number RCRA-02-2019-7109

FINAL ORDER

The Regional Administrator of EPA, Region 2 concurs in the foregoing Consent Agreement in the
case of In the Matter of Madison Industries, Inc., bearing Docket Number RCRA-02-2019-7109.
Said Consent Agreement, having been duly accepted and entered into by the parties, is hereby
ratified and incorporated into this Final Order, which is hereby issued and shall take effect when
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk of EPA, Region 2. 40 C.F.R. § 22.31(b). This Final Order is
being entered pursuant to the authority of Section 3008 of RCRA and 40 C.F.R. § 22.18.

\u = ‘»«_WQ {ENA

Peter D. Lopez :/
Regional Administrator \

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 2

290 Broadway, 26" Floor
New York, NY 10007

DATE: ﬂ,;;ll/ ; ‘1{903_{;)
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In the Matter of Madison Industries, Inc.
Docket Number RCRA-02-2019-7109

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I have this day caused to be sent the foregoing fully executed
CONSENT AGREEMENT and FINAL ORDER, bearing the above-referenced docket
number, in the following manner to the respective addressees below:

Original and One Copy
By Hand: Karen Maples
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency- Region 2
290 Broadway, 16th floor
New York, New York 10007-1866

Copy by Certified Mail,

Return Receipt Requested: Bruce Bzura, President
Madison Industries, Inc.
554 Waterworks Road
Old Bridge, New Jersey 08857.

Dated: 020 W c —
Yolanda Majette

WTS Branch Secretary
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